
Addendum #2  to SJPC-ECE090921:  Questions from Potential Bidders – August 25, 2021 

Q1:  Do you haul bomb carts? 

A1: We want to be able to haul bomb carts 

 

Q2:  Are you handling anything over 81,000 GVW? 

A2: If possible, we would like the ability to exceed 81,000 GVW but do not expect to do this 
routinely. 

 

Q3: What is typical/max weight? 

A3:   Most common typical weight would be 30,000 to 50,000 GVW. 

 

Q4: Annual engine hours? 

A4: Annual hours would be 500 to 1000 per year. 

 

Q5: Shift Schedule that includes breaks? 

A5: Shift schedule would be 0800-1200 and 1300-1700.  There is a 1 hour lunch break and 15 minute 
coffee breaks at 10:00-10:15 and 15:00-15:15.  

 

Q6: Max/typical lot speed? 

A6: Typical speed on terminal 10-15 mph, on road max 25-40 mph.  

 

 


